3240 Mavis Road
(‘ Mississauga, Ontario

L5C 3K1

Tel: (905) 273-9050
enersource Fax:(905) 566-2737

Hydro Mississauga

January 22, 2009

Peter Eichler, MBA

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
175 Sandalwood Parkway West
Brampton, Ontario

L7A 1E8
peichler@HydroOneBrampton.com

Dear Mr. Eichler,

Re: Elimination of Long Term Load Transfer — Three Antennae
Sites — West side of Mavis Rd, South of Hwy 407

Please find this letter as an expression of consent for the application filed by
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. with the Ontario Energy Board on December
31%, 2008, for the “Elimination of Long Term Load Transfers between Hydro One
Brampton Networks Inc. and Enersource Hydro Mississauga Inc. Combined
Service Area Amendment and Asset Transfer Application”.

If you require further information, or have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

- -

Raymond Rauber, P.Eng.
Vice President Engineering & Operations



